# Product Safety Recall

Collins Pharmacy Table Lamp Black 54cm





Adjustable table lamp
Sold online and instore between 1 October 2021 and 31 August 2022

## Defect:

The power lead passing through the lamps head fixture is missing its outer sheath protection. Inner power wires may become exposed through regular use of the adjustable head.

### Hazard:

Risk of electric shock or electrocution causing injury or death.

#### What to do:

Immediately stop using the lamp by unplugging from the mains power outlet. Consumers should return the lamp to any Early Settler store for a free replacement or refund.

### Contact details:

For more information, contact Early Settler on 1300 659 969 (Monday to Friday, 9am - 5pm AEST) or via email at customercare@esrgroup.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information